MEMORANDUM FOR THE' RECORD

SUBJECT: Reinterview of -

SR tcstimony regarding the mirror in 225 Chestnut
Street was at variance with other testimony. If there had been
a mirror as stated, it would have had to have been in a

locked closet off of the backroom where the recorders were operated.
When asked again about the location of the mirror, -was less

certain of its existence. He asked to confer with _
The two talked about the layout and afterward @l told me he now
beliéved there was no mirror.. He stated he originally believed

there was a mirror because he had been told so by Feldman.




